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COMPTROLLER GEMERAL OF THE UNITED STATES
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20843
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Captain J, aA. Treinen, BAF

secounting and Finance Officer, Sywmbol 525700
Through Departsnent of the Air Force

3000 York Streat

Denver, Colorade B0205

Dear Captain Treinen:

We refer to your letter dated August 25, 1972, with enclosures,

referance ACY, agsigned FUTATAC Control Ho, 72-61, which requests an
advance decision as to whether the claim of i
for reiubursanent of expenses assoclated with the sale

of & dwelling at his old official station may be certified for payrment
under the circumstances hereinafter described.

The record shows that by Travel Order No. A-2248, dated Yay 26,
1972, I o5 ~uthorived a change of his official duty station
frou Barkasdale Adr Force Bage, louisiana, to Cffutt dir Force Basa,
Heoraska.

The propriety of payoent of the claim is adminigtratively questioned
because the subject dwelling at the old offictal station for which '
B - oquccts veinbursenent of real sstate expenses was not hig
actual vesidence at the tine be was firzt definitely told of hie pending
trangfer to his new duty astatiom.

In thie regard the record reveals that [ ceceived s letter
dated septesber 30, 1971, from Colonel Richard i, doyle, atating in pere
tinent part thatee

1. tn 22 July 1971, you vecaived notice in writing €rom ue
that the Hubered &dr Yorces, or the intermediate comcands,
are in the throsg of & planned reorganization. I am presently
in receipt of a letter from Headquarters $aL, dated 17 Septem-
ber 1%7L. Subject: Internediate Coo rmnd Raargauimttm. In
this letter, it pointed out that 3 pogsipi - ik

tyangfers may take place when worklmd and 1£ke functions are
transferrved to that headquarterg. It 1s oy belief, as well ag
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General iayes, that early alipament of possible transfers
would be to the advantage of all.

2. Ga Friday, | Cctober 1s71, I will ge.ramany ask you the
following, reslizing thas ther i 7
reparding g £irw lob offer at ghis ting and &ny &nawer FOUu
give at thie tine, whather it ke affiruative or pegative,
will in no way commit you at a later dates

MWould you, if offered & pos{tion at Beadquarters 3$aC
begtweesy 1 January 1572 and 30 Jume 1572, move teo that pnsi-

tion, realizing that it would pmh&uy be conmengurate to,
or in s like ramge, with regard to your present position and
pay"‘i' Agai-x, it should be pointed gut that thia is in no

Wt 34C Hg in theiy glgrming. (Baphasis supplied: )

Subsequent to receipt of the aboveequoted letter _ on
Vetobar 11, 1971, woved out of the regidence here invelved. In ¢onnece

tion therewith, _haa 84 tadwe

After receint of Col, Doyle's letter of 30 &

1971 L woved out of my residence at
i1 October 1971, into a rented bBouse ab

vhich ig 5 wiles away. At that time wy {ntent wasg to cake
soue repairs aud te rent or lease wuy house gatil sueh tine

that 1 could returs to Shreveport for euploywent or retires
went, After a long pericd of indecision, and on the advice

of othetrs who bad handled rental property, L fimally decided
to sell rather than rent wy property. (Esphasis added.!

The sale of the Liouse was clemad fay %, 1972, subsequent to the
date [ rcceived definite notice of his transfer.

Faysent of the elaiw was adeindgtictively denied for the reeson
that the letter of Septewber 30, 1971, frow Colenmel Doyle did not cone
stitute definite notice to [ :bat he wes te be transferred,
It 1g the view of the aduinistrative office that the firzt official
notification of transfer did nof exist until _ received a
letter dated rareh 2, 1572, fros Fr. H, 2. relGrath, Chief, Civilisn
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Ppragonnel Section, which indicsted the planmed effective date of a
tranafer of function of pogition to Headguarters, Strategic

Adyr Commend, and steted a prelimipary cifer o of a transfer
to such new duty station. 3ince “(ﬁd not reside in the dwell«
ing on rarch 28, 1%72 having vacated the house on Uetober 11, 1%71),
payment was denied en the basis that reimbursenent of the real estate
oxpenssd claiced was not appropriate in view of paragraph €i3350(3),

Joint Travel Regulations, Voluue 2. The cited pavagraph is based on
section 4.ldyof Office of lnnagement and Budget Cireular No. a«56,
ravised August 17, 157!, the statutory regulations, which provides that!

d. Lceupancy reogirecapnts. The dvalling for whick refow
burgerent of selling expenges is claimed was the enployee's
residence at the time Le wag first definitely inforued by
conpetent authority that he iz to be transferved to the new
official stutica.

e gee no reason to disagree with the administrative detersination
that the saile of the regidence in this case does not weel the require-
wents of the regulations referrved to above. dAccordingly, since the
voucher is not for payrveant, it is beinp retained in our f£iles,

Binceraly yours,

PAUL %, DEMBLING

by
Fow

" Lhe Comptreller Caneral
of the United States






